Fiona Gibson

From: Russell Hand <RHand@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 2:47 PM

To: Fiona Gibson

Subject: RE: Notification to Council of MP 08_0222 Modification 5 - Global Switch Data
Centre

Hi Fiona,

The City has no comment on the below modification application. As it relates the internal configuration of rooms
and has no external impacts, there are no concerns.

Regards,

Russell Hand
Senior Planner
Planning Assessments

VSN

Telephone: 9246 7321
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

From: Fiona Gibson [mailto:fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2015 5:17 PM
Subject: Notification to Council of MP 08_0222 Modification 5 - Global Switch Data Centre

Dear Mr Thomas,
Please find attached letter to the City of Sydney in relation to the above modification application.
Council is invited to comment on the modification application.

A hard copy of the application has been sent in the post as outlined in the attached letter and is also attached to this
email for your convenience.

The documents will also be available on the Department’s website at the below link:
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6928

Should Council wish to make a submission, it should be made to the Department no later than Wednesday 25
February 2015.

Should you wish to discuss any of the above, please contact myself on 9228 6371 or at
fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Kind Regards,
Fiona

Fiona Gibson |Metropolitan Projects
Department of Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6371 F 02 9228 6488 E fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au
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Subscribe to the department’'s e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not
the addressee (or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying,
distribution or use of this email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete
the email and notify the sender immediately.




